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The Wyoming Railroad Station is a one-sided type, single level, brick passenger
depot constructed in 1872 by the Delaware Railroad Company in the central Kent
County town of Wyoming. It replaced an earlier frame depot plotted in Beer's
Atlas of Delaware, Wyoming map (1868), and is located at the center of town,
next to the railway between Broad Street and Camden Wyoming Road on East
Railroad Avenue.

Best described as "truncated" Italianate, the low mass of the l-story brick
building is offset by a regular placement of arch-headed doorways and windows
defining three principal chambers aligned within its rectangular plan. The
coursing of the exterior brickwork varies, with 6, 7 and 8-course common bond
segments present on each wall. The most distinctive architectural feature is
the flush row of vertical stretcher bricks defining the heads of the doorways
and windows. The present low-hipped composition shingled roof with shallow
bracketless eaves, a replacement of unknown vintage, is very similar to the ori-
ginal standing seam sheet metal-clad hipped roof with deep eaves apparent in a
late-nineteenth-century photograph of the station. The central bay of the
building, defined on the facade by a projecting bow-front window, housed the
ticket office, telegraph station and business office. The other two chambers
which flank the office were used as waiting rooms (perhaps, at first, segregated
by gender), each with an arch-headed double door on both facade and rear eleva-
tions as a means of access.

Several surviving original exterior doors feature four slightly raised, square-
shouldered panels with heavy, applied Grecian ogee moulding surmounted by two
arcuated panels. The windows are of tall, two-over-two pane sash, the upper
panes conforming to the slight arc of the brickwork above. At present, the sta-
tion houses a laundromat. Recently, there have been proposals to rehabilitate
the building for eventual use as a town office.
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role of the Delaware Railroad in the post-Civil War economic development of
Delaware as a means of rapid and efficient transfer of passengers, goods, and
produce throughout the Delmarva Peninsula.

The Delaware Railroad, connecting the agricultural hinterlands of Delaware and
portions of the Eastern Shore of Maryland to northern markets by way of
Wilmington and Philadelphia, represented a regional culmination of the railroad-
building mania sweeping America in the mid-nineteenth century. Envisioned as a
link between existing northern and southern railways, the Delaware Railroad
operated the length of the state by 1859, and by 1866 was extended to the town
of Crisfield, Maryland, on the Chesapeake Bay.

Prior to the construction of the railroad, the area later named Wyoming con-
sisted of a few frame dwellings occupied by the owner of a grist mill on nearby
Isaac's Branch, and was unknown variously as "West Camden" and "Camden Station"
from its inception in 1856 until 1865, when its name was officially changed by
the town's inhabitants to honor a highly respected minister recently arrived
from Wyoming Valley, Pennsylvania, who purchased much of the town's land and
laid it out in town lots.

The economic and commercial optimism generated by the railroad brought into
being a new community in Wyoming. Other towns springing up along the route of
the railroad at this time were often named for Delaware Railroad officials, as
in the case of Harrington and Felton.

Manlove Hayes, a director of the Delaware Railroad Company, accurately appraised
the social and economic benefits arising from the railway in his History of the
Delaware Railroad (1888):

"Well cultivated farms had succeeded to the dense forests and jungles
that stretched for miles together on the borders of the railway when it
was first opened. New villages had grown up at Clayton, Wyoming, Felton,
Harrington, Farmington and the other principal stations. Tasteful
residences, public schools, academies and churches in the larger towns
presented inducements to people seeking new homes and brought many settlers
to the neighborhood. The substantial and effective appearance of the new
brick Passenger Depots and grounds, ornamented with plants and flowers,
which were to be seen at many of the stations, showed the travelers

that the managers of the railroad were performing a commendable part

in their educating, cultivating, and refining the tastes of a people."
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The country passenger depots built by the Delaware Railroad Company throughout
the state during the second half of the nineteenth century came from plan books,
whose basic tenants were later codified by railroad architect Walter Gilman
Berg in his treatise Buildings and Structures of American Railroads (1893).
Discussing the particulars of smaller facilities, he wrote:

"Where standard designs or 'class depots' are adopted, stress should
be laid on having the designs modified in minor details, so as to avoid
a monotonous sameness of similar structures along the road. This can
be easily accomplished by making modifications in the details of the
exterior finish, gables, dormer windows, ridge cresting, finials, roof
brackets, chimneys, etc., without in reality changing the ground plan
or the frame or walls of the buildings."

The Wyoming Railroad Station, considered as an element in a unified network of
Delaware Railroad stations surviving from the second half of the nineteenth cen-
tury, is a good example of the architectural precepts governing much of the
railroad depot construction of the time. Its architectural and historical
qualities are paralleled in the stations of Middletown and Seaford, both listed
in the National Register for their association with Delaware railroading. In
addition, nominations are currently being developed for the Milford Railroad
Station and Felton Railroad Station to document their respective and collective
significances in Delaware's heritage.
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